F-5-18
J. CROMWELL HAMMOND HOUSE C. 1835

New Market
Private

The J. Cromwell Hammond House is a two and a half story front and flank
gable painted common bond and stone residence. The oldest section of the
house is the first level on the west end of the building which is con-
structed of stone and houses two diagonal fireplaces on the interior.

The brick addition was most 1likely built by Grafton Hammond, after he was
willed the property in 1831. The farm has been owned by only two families,
the Cromwell's and Hammond's during its long history.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The J. Cromwell Hammond House and surrounding farm has since its con-
struction been owned by the Cromwell and Hammond families.

The Hammond family owned several tracts in the New Market area as early
as the mid eighteenth century. By 1812, Armond Hammond Jr. owned part
of the existing farm known as "Gombers Range", which he sold to his
father, Armond Hammond Sr., in that year for eighty dollars.l At his
death Armond Sr. was also in possession of the Locust Thicket tract of
the farm. He Tleft both garce]s to Grafton Hammond in his will which was
provided March 18, 1831.¢ Although the original small stone building
was certainly built by this time, it seems likely that Grafton Hammond
built the brick addition and lived there until his death in 1851.3

The farm changed hands several times until 1865 when Curtis Cromwell
bought the 195% acre farm for $4,066.4 The Cromwell family is still in
possession of the farm today.

lFrederick County Land Records, Liber WR43; Folio 90.
ZProbate Records, Liber GME 1; Folio 216.

3Frederick County Land Records, Liber WBT 13; Folio 306.
41bid., Liber JWLC 3; Folio 7.
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The J. Cromwell Hammond House is a twc and a half story front and flank
gabled painted common bond and stone residence facing south from the east
side of Meadow Road near the town of New Market.

The oldest part of the house is a one story stuccoed stone section built
in the eighteenth century as evidenced by two diagonal corner fireplaces
located on the interior. Located between the two rooms in this section
of the house is a paneled door with HL hinges.

The house appears to have been added to twice. The earliest addition was
a second story brick addition to the stone section on the west end of

the building. A second addition was made in the late nineteenth century
which doubled the size of the house and added a center gable.

The residence which is built on a low random stone foundation is six
bays wide. The original entrance to the building is Tocated in the
second bay and is a twin three panel door. Another entrance, a twin
four panel door, is located in the fifth bay. Occupying the remaining
bays on the first and second level are replaced 2/2 windows with wood
lintels covered by storm windows. Those windows located in the first
and third bays on the first level, (the early stone section) are of a
more diminutive size. A frame porch with turned columns extends across
the front of the building on the first level. A small front gable with
a gothic window projects from the roof in the center of the building.

A small one story frame addition has been added to the rear of the build-
ing. The slate roof is finished by a stepped brick cornice. Two brick
chimneys are located flush with the east and west gables.

Located behind the house is a small log outbuilding which was used as a
dairy and has German joints and a tin roof. A frame bank barn still in
use is also Tocated on the premises.

Although much of the character of the building has been changed, the
J. Cromwell Hammond House is in good condition and is being used as a
private farm residence.
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